EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
March 9, 2015

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?

2. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

3. SEWER REPORTS

Director of Pubiic Works Report

Pennoni Engineer’s Report

Big Fish Environmental Inc. Report with DMR’s
East Goshen Township Flows

oo

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. February 9, 2015

4 APPROVAL OF INVOICES

Pennoni  Invoice #626537 $1,306.25
Pennoni  Invoice #626538 $4,378.75
Pennoni  Invoice #626539  $10,394.70
Gawthrop Invoice #128180 $ 300.00

e o

5. LIAISON REPORTS

6. FINANCIAL REPORTS

a. January 2015 Report

7.  OLD BUSINESS

8. GOALS

a. Submit an article for each newsletter — Due date for newsletter
Need by 1/30/15 — Jack - Completed
Need by 5/1/15

Need by 8/31/15
Need by 10/30/15

L rwe

b. Obtain construction permits for the Reservoir Road Pump Station — December 31,
2015 2/6 — Test boring done, meeting with Mike to review preliminary site plan
and discuss control options.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2015\3-9-15.doc




c. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.

1% Quarter — Jack - Completed
2™ Quarter
3 Quarter
4t Quarter

d. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
e. Continue to implement I & I Plan
f. Operate RCSTP in compliance with NPDES Permit

9.  NEW BUSINESS
a. Review two quotes from Lenni Electric for two surge protectors at Ridley Creek
b. Reservoir Road Pump Station — review progress prints (Mike will bring to
meeting)
c. Consider proposal for Phase 2 (Mike will bring to meeting)

10.  CAPACITY REQUESTS

11.  ANY OTHER MATTER

12. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

13. PUBLIC COMMENT
14.  ADJOURNMENT

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2015\3-9-15.doc



AREA CODE 610
692-7171

March 4, 2015

To:
From:

Re:

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

Municipal Authority
Mark Miller

February 2015 Monthly Report

Due to the weather a majority of our time was spent on equipment repairs and road repairs.

Meters:

C.C. Collection:

R.C. Collection:

R.C. Plant:
Alarms:

PA One Calls:

All meters were read on a daily basis.

We could not do any televising due to the cold temperatures

Pump Stations were visited on a daily basis with no problems to report.
No problems to report.

We responded to 19 alarms for February.

We received 51 PA One calls since February.




EGMA 1501

Pennoni’
T MEMORANDUM

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager
FROM: Michael Ellis, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: March 5, 2015
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report
Invoices

Invoices with summaries are provided under separate cover.

Reservoir Road Pump Station

The geotechnical report and boring logs were submitted to the Township.

We prepared a 3™ draft/revision of the concept design consisting of: a pump station site
sketch plan including conceptual diversion details and diversion piping profiles, a written
outline of pump station controls and critical features, and a ballpark construction cost
estimate. During further concept evaluation and vendor coordination, it was determined
that suction-lift pumps on the building floor are not feasible because the maximum
suction head of the availabie pumps is exceeded. Options were discussed with Township
staff, and it was decided to proceed with submersible pumps in the wet well. This concept
will be presented in more detail at the March 9™ Municipal Authority meeting.

A Water Quality Management Permit pre-application meeting with PADEP is scheduled
for March 13" at 10:00 am and will be attended by Pennoni Associates and Township
staff.

The existing conditions field survey work began on February 24% We completed
topography on the Bow Tree pond lot and across the Ridley Creek to the existing sewer
interceptor, and we have begun to survey the Bow Tree Drive cartway. We anticipate
another 7-8 days to complete the field topography and property boundary work. An exact
schedule is not yet known due to snow cover.

Chapter 94 Reports

We continued work on the 2014 Chapter 94 Reports. We anticipate submitting drafts of

Al . m BT .. 1wa 1 1-th
Le IUPUI S L0 wie lUWHSIllp UL TCVICW alvuilg viarciy 1o .,

P:\Projects\EGMAMemos to Board\2015\Memo to EGMA Board 2015-03-05.docx




EGMA 1501

Lockwood Chase STP Ciosure NPDES Permit N.O.T.

* Once the snow melts and ground dries out, we will perform a site visit to the former
LCSTP site to evaluate the consistency of as-built conditions with the permit plans, so
that the NPDES Permit Notice of Termination paperwork can be finalized and submitted
to the Chester County Conservation District.

Hershev’s Mill PS and Marvdell PS Diversions

e The 2-year Maintenance Bonds on the Hershey’s Mill PS and Marydell PS Diversions
expire on July and August respectively. We recommend warranty inspections be
performed hy May.

Hershey’s Mill PS Muffin Monster
* We notified PADEP that the comminutor has been installed in the pump station for their
field evaluation as required by the permit.

Page 2 of 2
P:\Projects\EGMAWemos to Board\2015\Memo to EGMA Board 2015-03-05.docx








































L eo RN e N U/ RN R TS NG QS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
February 9, 2015

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regular public meeting on Monday,
February 9, 2015 at 7:00 pm at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance
were:  Chairman Kevin Cummings, Jack Yahraes, and Dana Pizarro. Member Fran Beck
participated by phone. Also in attendance were: Rick Smith (Township Manager), Carmen
Battavio (Township Supervisor), Scott Towler (Big Fish), Mike Ellis (Pennoni), and Jessica
Wiesak (Attorney).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

BFES — Big Fish Environmental Services MA- Municipal Authority

BOS - Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
CB — Conservancy Board PC — Planning Commission

DEP — Department of Environmental Protection PM — Prevention Maintenance

EPA ~ Environmental protection Agency PR — Park & Recreation Board

HC - Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

1&I — Inflow & Infiltration SBR — Sequencing Batch Reactor

LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant  SSO — Sanitary System Overflow
WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Kevin called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
There was a moment of silence to remember the troops and all veterans. Kevin asked if anyone
would be recording the meeting and there was no response.

Chairman’s Report/Other Members’ Reports

None

Sewer Reports

1. Director of Public Works
The members reviewed Mark Miller’s report for January 2015:
Meters: They were read on a daily basis and West Goshen was agreeable to splitting
the cost for remote monitoring of the meters on the Chester Creek Interceptor. Fran noted
he was pleased that West Goshen had agreed to split this cost.
C.C. Collection: The pump stations were visited on a daily basis, no problems to report.
We were notified of two lateral backups, we responded and cleared both. The new rail
system was installed at the Barkway PS.
R.C. Collection: The Hunt Country Pump Station was visited on a daily basis with no
problems to report.
R.C. Plant: No problems to report.
Alarms: They responded to 17 alarms for the month of January.
PA One Calls: They received 57 PA One calls in January.

2. Pennoni Engineer’s Report
Mike Ellis gave the following report:
Invoices: Invoices with summaries are provided under separate cover.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2015\MA 2-9-15 draft.doc




.
SOOI N D WN —

Appppppwwwwwwwwwwwwwl\.)l\.)l\.)l\.)l\.)l\.)l\.)»—u—u—w—u—u—u—u—u—x
O\UI-PU)[\.)'—‘O\OOO\]O\UI-PU)[\J'—‘O\OOO\]O\UI-PUJNHO\OOO\]O\UIAUJN'—‘

Reservoir Rd Pump Station:
1. Mike presented the concept site plan for the pump station. The station complies with
applicable zoning and subdivision requirements and we are maintaining the required 50
foot buffer from the Chester Creek. All of the equipment will be located in the building
and it will be landscaped.
2. We completed the test boring on J anuary 15, bedrock was encountered at 22’ in
both borings and rock would not cause a problem with the pump station.
3. A pre-application meeting will be scheduled with PADEP in March.
Chapter 94 Reports — He has initiated work on the 2014 Chapter 94 Reports.
Lockwood Chase Groundwater Monitoring - He reviewed the 2013 and 2014 groundwater
monitoring reports and noted the 3 of the monitoring wells are dry, Nitrate-Nitrogen fluctuates
from 5.8 to 13.7 mg/L with mo discernable trend and Fecal Coliform has been at non-detectable
levels since the plant was closed.
Lockwood Chase Closure NPDES Permit — He is coordinating the submission of the final
closure paperwork with the Township.
Hershey’s Mill PS and Marydell PS Diversion - The maintenance bond for these projects expire
in July and August and Mike will schedule final inspection in May
Hershey Mill PS — Mike notified PADEP that the comminutor has been installed.

3. Big Fish Environmental Services — Scott reported that the plant was in compliance for
December and January. In December the total Phosphorous is less the permit limit of 0.5 mg/L..
They had to replace the variable speed drives on influent pumps 2 and 3. Kevin expressed a
concern about the need to replace electrical components so soon, and Scott noted that we
regularly see electrical surges at the plant. Scott said he would discuss the possibility of adding
surge protectors to selected equipment with Mark.

Approval of Minutes
Jack moved to accept the minutes of January 12, 2015 as corrected. Fran seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously.

Approval of Invoices
1. Dana moved to approve payment of the following Pennoni invoices:

Invoice #623589 $5,300.30
Invoice #623591 $ 8250
Invoice #623592 $ 565.00
Invoice #623593 $ 464.00
Invoice #623594 $ 661.25
Invoice #623595 $2,053.75
Invoice #623596 $1,827.50

Jack seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Liaison Reports
None.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2015\MA 2-9-15 draft.doc



Ju—
OOV WOV P W -

[\)[\)[\)[\)[\)r—-tr—-tr—-tr—-tr—-tr—-tr—-tr—-t)—l
P LON—, OOV D W —

Financial Reports

In January, the Municipal Authority recorded $556.41 in revenues and $3,702 in expenses, for a
variance of -$3,145. As of J anuary 31, the fund balance was $1,586.031, of which $1,520.845 is
in the construction account.

Goals
Jack will attend the next West Goshen meeting.

New Business

It was the consensus of the members that the April 13, June 8 and August 10 Municipal
Authority meetings would be rescheduled to 6 pm in order to avoid conflicts with the Comp Plan
Task Force meetings.

Adjournment

There being no further business, Dana to adjourn the meeting. Jack seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 pm. '

Respectfully submitted,

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2015\MA 2-9-15 draft.doc







East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1501 invoice Summary
invoice Date 02/20/2015

Project: EGMA1501

Pennoni Job No.: 2015 General Services

Invoice No: 626537

Invoice Period: 1/30/2015 to 2/15/2015
Initial Authorization: S 12,000.00 Date: 2/20/2015
Contract Amount: S 12,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 661.25
Current Invoice: S 1,306.25
Invoiced to Date ($): S 1,967.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 16%
Remaining Budget ($): S 10,032.50
Remaining Budget (%): 84%

Budget by Phase:

2015 General

Phase Name: Services
Phase Budget: S 12,000.00
Previously invoiced: S 661.25
Current Invoice: S 1,306.25
Invoiced to Date ($): S 1,967.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 16%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 10,032.50
Remaining Budget (%): 84%

Comments:  Reviewed Lockwood Chase STP annual groundwater monitoring reports for 2013 and 2014,
coordinated with Township to obtain prior year's monitoring data, reviewed lab results in 2012
prior to STP closure, and prepared a written summary in the February Engineer's Report;
prepared February Engineer's Report; and prepared for and attended the February MA
meeting.






East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1503 invoice Summary
invoice Date 02/20/2015

Project: EGMA1503

Pennoni Job No.: 2015 Chapter 94 Reports

Invoice No: 626538

Invoice Period: 1/19/2015 to 1/18/2015
Initial Authorization: S 14,800.00 Date: 2/20/2015
Contract Amount: S 10,500.00
Previously Invoiced: S 1,827.50
Current Invoice: S 4,378.75
Invoiced to Date ($): S 6,206.25
Invoiced to Date (%): 59%
Remaining Budget ($): ¢ 4,293.75
Remaining Budget (%): 41%

Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: 2015 Chapter 94 Reports
Phase Budget: S 10,500.00
Previously Invoiced: S 1,827.50
Current Invoice: S 4,378.75
Invoiced to Date ($): S 6,206.25
Invoiced to Date (%): 59%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 4,293.75
Remaining Budget (%): 41%

Comments:
analysis of flow and organic data, coordination with RCSTP o
narratives, tables, and charts.

Continued preparation of RCSTP, Chester Creek, and Westtown

Chp. 94 Reports including
perator, and preparation of report







East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1504 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 02/20/2015

Project: EGMA1504
Pennoni Job No.: Reservoir Rd PS Design & Permitting
Invoice No: 626539
Invoice Period: 1/19/2015 to 2/15/2015
Initial Authorization: S 63,020.00 Date: 2/20/2015
Contract Amount: S 63,020.00
Previously Invoiced: S 5,300.30
Current Invoice: S 10,394.70
Invoiced to Date ($): S 15,695.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 25%
Remaining Budget ($): S 47,325.00
Remaining Budget (%): 75%
Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: 2015 Semi-Annual I&! Reports
Phase Budget: S 63,020.00
Previously Invoiced: S 5,300.30
Current Invoice: S 10,394.70
Invoiced to Date ($): S 15,695.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 25%
Remaining Budget ($): S 47,325.00
Remaining Budget (%): 75%
Comments:  Phase 01 - We prepared the first draft site concept plans and profiles for alternatives with and

without buildings; prepared cost estimates; prepared an outline of pump station design,
operations, and controls parameters; attended a site visit to E. Whiteland Twp's Mill Lane PS
for scoping; coordinated pump sizing, function, and cost with various vendors; established
pump rate and design operating points; met with Township staff to review the first draft
concept; initiated revisions to the concept plans to address comments; prepared a revised
draft floor plan of the building; and prepared for the concept plan presentation at the February
MA meeting

Phase 03 - We performed preparatory planning and drafting work in the office for the
upcoming field survey.

Phase 07 - We completed and submitted the geotechnical report including borings logs



Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 East Gay Street, Suite 100
Attornevs at Law ‘West Chester, PA 19381-0562
v gglaw@gawthrop.com
O et
East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoii Pike Client No:
West Chester PA 19380 Invoice No.
General Authority Services
Fees
Hours
01/12/2015
PMM Review and analyze packet in preparation for Authority meeting. 1.50
For Current Services Rendered 1.50
) Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate
Patrick M. McKenna 1.50 $200.00
Total Current Charges
Balance Due
o A
_ ¢ A = i ! A V}
TE L W (R pLao -
P . N ¥
Ok To  jhi

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on

your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.

(p) 610-696-8225
() 610-344-0922
www.gawthrop.com

Page: 1
02/04/2015
6604-001M

128180

300.00

Total
$300.00

300.00

$300.00

kY »,'%‘\




Memo

To: Municipal Authority

From: Jon Altshul

Re: MA February Financial Reports
Date: March 4, 2015

In February, the Municipal Authority recorded $966.25 in revenues and $10,954.30 in expenses (all for
engineering), for a variance of -$9,988. As of February 28, the fund balance was $1,576,043, of which

$1,515,579 is in the construction account.

A complete list of all year-to-date expenses and revenues is provided.













East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date  03/03/15 GL Transaction Details PAGE 1
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 4 .01 PM
Bcct # Per Src Trx § Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # D # Name/Description
07341-1000 INTEREST EARNINGS 0.00
1501 JE 46156 1.44 02/03/15 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED JANUARY 2015
07 FUND
0.00 1.44 -1.44
1502 46526 1.17 03/02/15 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED FEBRUARY 2015
07 FUND
0.00 1.17 -2.61
0.00 2.61 -2,61
07341-1020 INTEREST EARNED - RCSTP EXPANSION 0.00
1501 46156 131.97 02/03/15 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED JANUARY 2015
07 FUND
0.00 131,97 -131.97
1502 46526 119.08 03/02/15 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED FEBRUARY 2015
07 FUND
0.00 119,08 ~251.05
0.00 251.05 -251.05
07364-1130 CONNECTION FEES - SEWER 0.00
1501 CR 45967 423.00 01/16/15 789 8648 1 GEORGE SMITH & CHRISTINA CONLE
JE 45968 141,12 01/16/15 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALIMENT
141.12 423.00 -281.88
1502 CR 46296 423.00 02/13/15 248 8650 1 JACOBS, ROBERT & CHERYL
46479 423.00 02/26/15 2381 8649 1 STOFFLET, MICHAEL
JE 46297 141,12 02/13/15 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALIMENT
46480 141.12 02/26/15 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT
282.24 846.00 -845.64

07380-1000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00
1501 45968 141.12 01/16/15 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT

0.00 141,12 -141.12
1502 46297 141.12 02/13/15 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT
46480 141.12 02/26/15 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT

0.00 282.24 -423.36




East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 03/03/15 ‘ GL Transaction Details PAGE 2
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 4 : 01 PH
Acct #  Per Src Trx § Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref § 1 # Name/Description
07424-3000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00
1501 CD 45777 950.00 01/02/15 2260 2132 PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITIES ASSOC
2015 ACTIVE MEMBERSHIP DUES
46110 500.00 01/29/15 2263 2737 COMMONWEALTH OF PA

ANNUAL FEE - NPDES PERMIT -CHAP.

1,450.00 0.00 1,450.00
1,450.00 0.00 1,450.00
07424-3130 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00
45953 621.50 01/15/15 2261 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 12/7/14 GENERAL
46013 640.00 01/22/15 2262 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 11/9/14 GEN.SERVICE
1,261.50 0.00 1,261.50
1502 46311 5,571.50 02/13/15 2264 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 1/18/15 2014 CHAP.
5,571.50 0.00 6,833.00
6,833.00 0.00 6,833.00
07428-1000 RESERVOIR PUMP STATION - ENGINEER 0.00
1501 45954 137.50 01/15/15 10029 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 12/7/14 RESERV.RD ACT
46014 852,50 01/22/15 10030 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 11/9/14 RESERVOIR R
ACT.537
990.00 0.00 990.00
1502 46312 5,382.80 02/13/15 10031 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 1/18/15 RESERVOIR RD.P
ACT 537 PLANNING
5,382.80 0.00 6,372.80
6,372.80 0.00 6,372.80

Beg Bal 0.00 15,079.16 1,946.02 13,133.14







